NEW SEXICO
OIL GCONSERVAT:)N GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEw MEXICO

broscassseed

120 Esst Chaco
April 17, 1957

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. E. J. Coel
Res El Paso Natural Gas Co #3 McCulley
SWi Section 24-28N-9W

Gentlemen:

This letter will serve as your tentative approval for the dual
completion of the above well in the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde
Formations.

It is our understanding that the well will be squipped as set out in
your application. Upon final completion, application for administrative
approval should be made to Mr, A, L. Porter in Santa fe.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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cc - Mr, A, L., Porter, OCC
Santa Fe, NM
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Dear Sir:

This letter is to inforr you that Fl Pasc Neatural Cas
up ny 1s in the proceas of duslly complsting the
owing well.
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Yours very trily,
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. Commissicn in Santa Fe,

DIRECT REPLY TO:
P.OC. BOX 997
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO




